Shanelle N. Hayes

From: WMATC E-Filings

Sent: Thursday, August 7, 2025 10:12 AM

To: WMATC Applicants

Subject: 4003: Applicant General Tariff

Attachments: 6894b44b619e0-RXB_General_Tariff_Final_Updated.pdf

WASHINGTON METROPOLITAN AREA TRANSIT COMMISSION
GENERAL TARIFF COVER

General Tariff No. GT- |
Date Filed at WMATC: 08/07/2025
Date Effective: ?/‘)«,-/3 S

1. WMATC Certificate of Authority No.: 4003

2. Carrier Name on Certificate of Authority: RXB Luxury Transport Group LLC
Street: 7204 Barrberry Lane, Apt./Suite:

City: Beltsville

State:MD

Zip: 20705

Telephone Number: (202)792-9696

3. Person authorized to file tariff on behalf of Carrier
Name: Rilwan Badamas

Title: CEO

Telephone Number: (443)765-9232

4. Date this tariff actually filed with WMATC: 08/07/2025

5. Date seven (7) calender days after date on Line 4: 08/14/2025
6. Effective Date of this tariff (not earlier than date on line 5):

*Your general tariff was attached to your submission.

NOTE: SEE COMMISSION REGULATION NOS. 55 AND 56. IF YOU HAVE A QUESTION ABOUT
HOW TO COMPLETE THIS FORM, CALL THE COMMISSION AT (301) 588-5260.



RXB Luxury Transport Group LLC

General Tariff of Rates, Fares, and Charges

1. Base Hourly Rates (3-hour minimum}

Vehicle Type Base Hourly Rate | Minimum Hours | Included Mileage | Overage Rate

{per mile)
Mercedes $175/hour 3 Hours 25 miles/hour $3.00/mile
Sprinter Van

2. Point-to-Point Transfers (within WIMATC jurisdiction)
Includes wait time up to 15 minutes.

Route Type Flat Rate (One Way)
Local {within Washington, DC and up to 15 miles into adjacent $275

parts of MDD /VA)

Regional {(Washingten, DC and up to 30-50 miles max within $350

WMATC jurisdiction)

Note: WMATC jurisdiction only covers trips where both the crigin and destination fall within the Metropolitan District, including
Washington, DC; Montgemeary and Prince George’s Countles in Maryland; Arlington and Fairfax Counties and cities within, pius
Dulles Airport in Virginia, Trips to/from Anne Arundel, Frederick, Howard Counties, and BW| Airport are outside WMATC jurisdiction,

3, Additional Charges

Service Fee

Wait Time (after grace period) $50 per 30 mins
Cleaning Fee (assessed if vehicle is extremely soiled) $150

Late Cancellation (within 24hrs) 50% of booking
No-Show Fee 100% of booking
Holiday Service +20% surcharge
Tolls and Parking Billed as incurred

4. Special Event Packages
Package Rate Details

Wedding Shuttle (4 hrs) $750 Sprinter w/ driver

5. Payment Terms

All fares are due prior to service unless otherwise agreed
10% deposit required to confirm booking

Gratuity not included — suggested 15-20%



RXB Luxury Transport Group LLC

6. Hours of Operation & Holiday Service
Standard Operating Hours: 6:00 AM - 11:00 PM, Monday through Sunday

Holiday Service: Available with 20% surcharge on the following holidays:

® - New Year’s Day
- Memorial Day
- Independence Day
- Labor Day
- Thanksgiving Day
- Christmas Day



